

İletişim Bilgileri

mehmetsinc@outlook.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mehmetsinc
(LinkedIn)

En Önemli Yetenekler

VMware Infrastructure
Virtualization
System Monitoring

Languages

Türkçe (Native or Bilingual)
İngilizce

Certifications

MCSE: Cloud Platform and
Infrastructure — Certified 2018
VMware Certified Professional - Data
Center Virtualization 2023
MCSA: Web Applications - Certified
2019
MCSA: Windows Server 2016 -
Certified 2018

Honors-Awards

Google Cloud

Mehmet Sinc

Founder @Takımca
Türkiye

Özet

My goal; The product/software I have developed is fundamental, to be firmly established, secure and sustainable.

Therefore, I started my career by getting information in the field of systems.

I gained experience in the field of systems for about two years. I have completed MCSE: Cloud Platform and Infrastructure, MCSA: Windows Server 2016, MCSA: Windows Server 2012 certifications. I am currently working on GCP(Google Cloud Platform) and Azure.

I completed my Linux Server Professional Certification LPIC-1 training. Soon I will enter LPIC-1 Certification.

I received network training and ensured that the connections of the products I developed were strong in terms of the context of the systems that I would establish security. Therefore, if possible, I want to enter CCNA (Cisco Certificated Network Associate).

As the school I studied required, I learned many languages at an introductory level (C, C #, C ++, Ruby, Java, Python, ASP.Net). For the database, I worked on Postgresql, SQLite, MsSQL, MySQL; I kept my programs data I wrote on these databases. In addition to these, I improved myself and developed applications in Dart, Flutter, Python, Django languages. Furthermore, I completed the MCSA: Web Application certification.

I am currently doing System Administrating in Trendyol Group.

Deneyim

Takımca
Founder
Ocak 2021 - Present (3 yıl 7 ay)
İstanbul, Türkiye

U: The Mind Company
Co-Founder (Exited)
Mayıs 2022 - Haziran 2024 (2 yıl 2 ay)

Trendyol Group
System Administrator
Temmuz 2021 - Kasım 2022 (1 yıl 5 ay)

- Virtualization Architecture:
 - Vmware, Hyper-V installations, configurations, and management
 - KVM for virtualization
- Operating Systems:
 - Windows Server, Linux (RPM and DEB based), Linux Systems Management (Landscape, Spacewalk installations, configurations)
 - Linux, Windows Administration (Installation, Configuration, Migration, Upgrade, Tuning)
- Monitoring and Logging Systems:
 - Zabbix, Prometheus, Alertmanager, Grafana, Graylog, Elasticsearch, Apache, RabbitMQ, Redis, HAProxy installations, configurations
- Backup Architecture:
 - Veeam Backup and Bacula installations, configurations
- Storage Management:
 - NetApp 2240, EMC-VNX 5200-5300, IBM Storwize V5000, FlashSystem 9100
- Scripting and Automation:
 - Develop solutions to automate manual or daily routine system engineering tasks using PowerShell, Bash scripting, and Python
- Preparing automation projects with Ansible
 - Configuration management with Ansible and Salt Stack
 - Learning Python and Go scripting for day-to-day tasks, basic API services, and simple Prometheus exporters
 - Prepared scripts to automate various jobs, utilizing PowerShell and Shell scripting

- CI/CD and Infrastructure Management:
 - Developing CI/CD pipelines with Gitlab CI/CD
 - Managing Infrastructure with GitOps strategy
 - Provisioning with Terraform and Packer
- Load Balancing:
 - Netscaler Management
- Atlassian Applications:
 - Jira, Stash, Confluence installations, configurations
- File Server Management:
 - Windows File Server installations, configurations, and management

LeadPro Consultancy
Application Administrator
Ocak 2021 - Kasım 2022 (1 yıl 11 ay)

Arı Enerji Danışmanlık
Founder
Ocak 2017 - Mart 2022 (5 yıl 3 ay)
Çerkezköy

Özel Tekirdağ Bal Arısı Anaokulu
Founder
Ocak 2016 - Mart 2022 (6 yıl 3 ay)
Çerkezköy

Seccops Siber Güvenlik Teknolojileri A.Ş.
Cyber Security Assistant Specialist
Kasım 2020 - Ekim 2021 (1 yıl)

Kardem Tekstil
System Operation and Security Specialist Assistant
Kasım 2019 - Temmuz 2020 (9 ay)

- System and network infrastructure installation, configuration, backup and 24/7 uninterrupted operation.
- Active Directory, DHCP, VPN, DNS, File server, IIS, Backup systems management.
- Avaya İp central end user support.

- System manage on Azure and AWS.
- Backup and replication manage on Veeam backup & replication.
- Manage server on Hyper-V, Proxmox, VMmware.

Network Akademi

Information Technology Technician

Mart 2018 - Ekim 2019 (1 yıl 8 ay)

Kadıköy, İstanbul, Türkiye

- Managing the servers in the institution.
- Preparing the environment for the trainings given in the institution.
- Maintenance and Controls of Hardware in the Office.
- Managing institution websites.
- Pearson Vue Test Center administration

Eğitim

Trakya University

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Technology and Information
Systems · (2018 - 2022)

Anadolu University

Bachelor's Degree, Management Information System · (2018 - 2022)